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SECTION 131 FORM

Appeal NO:_ABP 3' 8 l80——- 2’2 Defer Re O/H E(

Having considered the contents of the submission dated{recgived;’ OS/ | / 2023

from

FA | recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000

beTndt be invoked at this stage for the following reason(s).__ 0O afuu N*c»l‘{_;‘!»fa( 5542 S

E.O.: & L Date:_ | 3057202

For further consideration by SEQ/SAQ
Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. []

Section 131 to be invoked - allow 2/4 weeks for reply. [ ]

S.E.O.; Date:
S.A.0O; Date:
M

Please prepare BP - Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached
submission

to: Task No:

Allow 2/3/4weeks — BP

EOQ: Date:

AA: Date:
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CORRESPONDENCE FORM
Appeal No: ABP 313 |§0- 13
M
Please treat correspondence received on o / i ' 10213 as follows:
1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant
2. Acknowledge with BP 20 1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP
3. Keep copy of Board's Letter [ 2. Keep Envelope: il

3. Keep Copy of Board's letter  []

Amendments/Comments PR QQSPJ(\&Q *@ ADOqu
bt 0

17)ol12: 03/ v

4, Attach to file

(a) RIS 3 (d) Screening  [] RETURNTOEO []
(b) GIS Processing [] (e) inspectorate {

(c) Processing [

Plans Date Stamped O
o Date Stamped Filled in ]
EO: [&K/ @/ AA: ﬂ(onmg Me Ua“\tj
Date: | L{/H 1202 3 Date: (4] 72023




Danie. J'Connor

From: Bord

Sent: Wednesday 8 November 2023 14:34

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: FW22A/0308; Your Ref: ABP-318180-23
Attachments; FW22A 0308 pdf

From: Bernadette Mahon <Bernadette.Mahon@ﬁngal.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, November 8,2023 1:10 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Alison Rothwell <Alison.Rothwell@fingal.ie>

Subject: FW22A/0308: Your Ref: ABP-318180-23

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached response to appeal received in respect of the above application.

Yours faithfully,
Bernadette Mahon I Staff Officer | Fingal County Councii | Planning & Strategic Infrastructure Department | County

Hall | Main Street | Swords | Co. Dublin | K67 X8Y2
Email: Bernadette.Mahon@Fingal.ie

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify the sender or itservicedesk @fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive fate or incomplete. Therefore, we

caillte, scriosta, né teacht déanach né neamhiomisn . Da bhri sin, ni féidir linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earraidi
nod easnaimh at4 sa teachtaireacht se0, nd aon iatan, a thainig chun cinn mar thoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist .
Té an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag bogearrai Frithvireas.



Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall | An Roinn um Pleanéil agus : ‘
Fingal County Council Infrastruchtdr Straitéiseach >

Planning and Strategic
infrastructure Department ——
The Secretary, Qur Ref. FW22A 0308
An Bord Pleanéla,
64 Marlborough Street, ‘ Your Ref. ABP-318180
Dublin 1.

6™ November, 2023

Re:  Universal Developers LLC, intend to apply for a seven year planning permission
for development on a site at Cruiserath Road, Dublin 15. The application site is
located to the north of the data centre permitted / constructed under An Bord
Pleanala Reg. Ref.: PLO6F.248544 / Fingal County Council Reg. Ref.: FW17A/0025,
to the west of the two data centres permitted under Fingal County Council Reg.
Ref.: FW19A/0087, and to the north and west of the 220kV Gas Insulated
Switchgear substation permitted under An Bord Pleanéla Reg. Ref.: 306834-20.
The site is within an overall landholding bound to the south by the R121 /
Cruiserath Road, to the west by the R121 / Church Road and to the north by
undeveloped land and Cruiserath Drive.

The proposed development consists of the following:

. Construction of three data centre buildings (Data Centre F, Data Centre F, and
Data Centre G), with a gross floor area (GFA}of ¢. 1,425 sq.m, ¢. 20,582 sq.m, and
C. 20,582 sq.m respectively, each over two levels (with Data Centre F and G each
including two mezzanine levels);

’ Data Centre F and G will be located in the north-western portion of the overafl
landholding, with a primary parapet height of c. 19.8 metres and each will
accommodate data halls, associated electrical and mechanical plant rooms, a
loading bay, maintenance and storage space, office admmlstratlon areas, with
plant and solar panels at roof level;

. Data Centre E (which will be anciilary to Data Centre F and G) will be located
within the south-western portion of the overall landholding, with a primary
parapet height of c. 13.1 metres and will accommodate data halls, associated
electrical and mechanical plant rooms, a loading bay, maintenance and storage
space, office administration areas, with plant at roof level; -

. Emergency generators and associated flues will be provided within compounds
adjoining each of the three data centre buildings (1 no. for Data Centre E, 19 no.
for Data Centre F, .and 19 no. for Data Centre G);

* * . The development includes one diesel tank and two filling areas to serve the
proposed emergency generators;
. Provision of ancillary structures including two MV buildings, water storage tanks

and three hin stores;

Aras an Chontae, Sord, Fine Gall, Co. Bhalle Atha Cliath / County Hall, Swords, Fingal, Co. Dublin
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. Construction of access arrangements and internal road network and circulation
areas, footpaths, provision of car parking {105 no. spaces), motorcycle parking
(12 no. spaces) and bicycle parking (56 no. spaces), hard and soft landscaping
and planting {including alteration to a landscaped berm to the north of proposed
Data Centre E), lighting, boundary treatments, and all associated and ancillary

works including underground foul and storm water drainage network, and utility
cables, '

An EPA-industrial Emissions Directive (IE} licence will be applied for to facilitate
the operation of the proposed development. An Environmental Impact
Assessment Report (EIAR) wili be submitted to the Planning Authority with the
planning application and the EIARwill be available for inspection or purchase ata
fee not exceeding the réasonable cost of making a copy at the offices of the
Pianning Authority.

Cruiserath Road, Dublin 15.

.

Dear Sir/Madam,

This response relates to the appeal forwarded by An Bord Pleandla under cover of lettérs
dated 9™ October and 17" October 2023.

The issues raised were considered in the detailed assessment of the planning
application which had regard, inter alia, to relevant national, regional and local policy,
potential environmental impacts and impacts on the amenities of the area. The
proposed development was deemed acceptable within this policy context and in
accordance with the proper planning and sustainable development of the area. The
Board is respectfully requested to uphold the decision of the Planning Authority.

In the event that the Planning Authority's decision is upheld, the Planning Authority
requests that the Bord apply the Council's Section 48 Development Contribution
Scheme as appropriate,

Yours faithfuily,

CCANC 1
Colm McCoy, \
Senior Planner.

Date: O3 ~\\— 25
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ABP-
17 Nov 2023
The Secretary, | Foe: € Type: Quri Ref. FW22A 0308
An Bord Pleanéle,ﬁm. By ° .'
3. y. :
64 Marlborough Street, BTy ) —Your Ref. ABP-318180
Dublin 1. e s s
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
Pleandla Reg. Ref.: PLO6F.248544 / Fingal County Council Reg. Ref.: FW17A/0025,
to the west of the two data centres permitted under Fingal County Council Reg,
Ref.: FW19A/0087, and to the north and west of the 220kV Gas Insulated
Switchgear substation permitted under An Bord Pleanala Reg. Ref.: 306834-20.
The site is within an overall landholding bound to the south by the R121 /
Cruiserath Road, to the west by the R121 / Church Road and to the north by
undeveloped land and Cruiserath Drive.

The proposed development consists of the fol lowing:

Construction of three data centre buildings (Data Centre E, Data Centre F, and
Data Centre G), with a gross floor area (GFA) of ¢, 1,425 $g.m, c. 20,582 sq.m, and
¢. 20,582 sq.m respectively, each over two levels {(with Data Centre F and G each
including two mezzanine levels);

Data Centre F and G will be located in the north-western portion of the overall
landholding, with a primary parapet height of c. 19.8 metres and each will
accommodate data halls, associated electrical and mechanical plant rooms, a
loading bay, maintenance and storage space, office administration areas, with
plant and solar panels at roof level:

Data Centre E (which will be ancillary to Data Centre F and G) will be located
within the south-western portion of the overall landholding, with a primary
parapet height of ¢. 13.1 metres and will accommodate data halls, associated
electrical and mechanical plant rooms, a loading bay, maintenance and storage
space, office administration areas, with plant at roof level;

Emergency generators and associated flues will be provided within compounds
adjoining each of the three data centre buildings (1 no. for Data Centre E, 19 no.
for Data Centre F,-and 19 no. for Data Centre G);

The development includes one diesel tank and two filling areas to serve the
proposed emergency generators;

Provision of ancillary structures i ncluding two MV buildings, water storage tanks
and three bin stores;
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Construction of access arrangements and internal road network and circulation
areas, footpaths, provision of car parking (105 no. spaces), motorcycle parking
(12 no. spaces) and bicycle parking (56 no. spaces), hard and soft landscaping
and planting (including alteration to a landscaped berm to the north of proposed
Data Centre E), lighting, boundary treatments, and all associated and ancillary
works including underground foul and storm water drainage network, and utility
cables.

An EPA-Industrial Emissions Directive (IE) licence will be applied for to facilitate
the operation of the proposed development. An Environmental Impact
Assessment Report (EIAR) will be submitted to the Pilanning Authority with the
planning application and the EIAR will be available for inspection or purchase at a
fee not exceeding the reasonable cost of maki ng a copy at the offices of the
Planning Authority.

Cruiserath Road, Dublin 15.

Dear Sir/Madam,

This response relates to the appeal forwarded by An Bord Pleanla under cover of lettérs
dated 9™ October and 17 October 2023.

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

In the event that the Planning Authority’s decision is upheld, the Planning Authority
requests that the Bord apply the Council's Section 48 Development Contribution
Scheme as appropriate,

Yours faithfully,

CTCANOD

Colm McCoy, \
Senior Planner.

Date: _ o3} —\|—23







